
AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, May 13, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
1.  Call to Order of the City Council Meeting 
 
2. City Recorder Calls Roll 
 
   Mayor      Graupp 
  Councilor Sallee 
  Councilor Brotherton 
  Councilor Sahlin 
  Councilor Vlcek 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – April 08, 2014  
II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – Not in Packet 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –Not in packet 
 

Correspondence  
 

I. Marion County Resolution approving 4H Extension 14R-3 
  

4. Visitors 
  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 

meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
5. Mayor’s Report 
 
 
6. Discussion with Parks Committee 
 
7. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission 
  
8. Reports 
  

A. Marion County Deputy Report – (included in your packet) 
 

B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials ( included in your packets) 
Aurora City Council Agenda  May 13, 2014 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



1. Revenue & Expense Report 
2. Discussion on Audit Report 

 
C. Public Works Department’s Report – (  not included in your packet) 

1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water) 
3. Parks Report, OSU Tree Report 
4. Sewer Dept Report 

 
D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet)  

• Property Schedule Park Insurance needs. 
E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet)  

•   
 

9. Ordinances and Resolutions & Proclamations  
  
 A. Discussion and or Action on Ordinance Number 476 an Ordinance 

 Proposed to Increase Permit and Inspection Fees. Second Reading.  
 B. Discussion and or Action on Resolution Number 682 a Resolution to 

 Initiate Formation of Marion County 4H Extension.  
 C. Discussion and or Action on Resolution Number 683 a Resolution to 

 Renew Contract with SEDCOR. 
 D. Discussion and or Action on Resolution Number 684 a Resolution for 

 The 2015 Special City Allotment Grant.  
 

10. New Business 
 

 A. Discussion and or Action on Republic Services Proposal for Rate Increase.  
B. Discussion and or Action on Verizon Proposal and Preliminary Sketches.  
C. Discussion and or Action on Audit Proposal and Renewal with Grove 

Mueller and Swank for the 2013/2014 Audit Services.  
D.  Discussion and or Action on Letter of Resignation from Aurora Municipal 

Court Judge Zyryanoff.  
E. Discussion and or Action on Letter of Interest and Recommendation for Lori 

Coukoulis as New Judge Candidate.  
F. Discussion and or Action on OLCC License Renewal and Special Events 

License.  
G. Discussion and or Action on the 2014 Colony Day Parade Form and Parade 

Route.  
H. Discussion and or Action on Revenue Share Request for Aurora Colony Days 

2014/2015 Budget Year.  
 
 

Aurora City Council Agenda  May 13, 2014 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



 
 
 
 

11. Old Business   
A. Discussion and or Action on approval of ACVA Draft Letter to Citizens 

Regarding Weed Control.  
B.  Discussion and or Action on ACVA Grant Fund Request for Island 

Maintenance.  
 

 
12. Adjourn   

Aurora City Council Agenda  May 13, 2014 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, April 08, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
STAFF PRESENT:    Kelly Richardson, City Recorder    

    Pete Marcellais, Marion County Deputy 
     Mary Lambert, Finance 
     Darrel Lockard, Public Works Superintendent  
     Dennis Koho, City Attorney 
     Charlcie Kaylor, Building Dept LLC  
 
 
STAFF ABSENT:    
 
       
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  Tom Potter, Aurora 
     Joseph Schaefer 
     Annie Kirk, Main Street 
     Scott Reilly 
     Tara Weidman 
      
             

1. Call to Order of the City Council Meeting   
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bill Graupp at 7:02 p.m. 

 
2. City Recorder does roll call 
 
   Mayor Graupp – present 
   Councilor Sallee-  absent 
   Councilor Brotherton -absent 
   Councilor Sahlin – present 
   Councilor Vlcek – present 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – March 11, 2014, pg 4 #7 9A.  first bullet make 
sentence more clear. Bullet 3 regarding contracting for over time and fire hydrants 
(wrong out of place typo) 
PG 5 Red Cross months Sahlin makes comment regarding proclamation being 
pointless if we aren’t going to participate was made by him not Sallee.   

II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – March, 2014 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –February, 2013 

  Page 1 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



Councilor Vlcek asks clarification on as to whether or not they can attend the PC meetings or 
not.  City Attorney Koho reply’s to the question. He states that as long as they are not 
deliberating on a decision of any kind they may attend as a group. It could be argued that on 
an item that is likely to come before you it could be an issue so if it does just state and clarify 
your attendance at that meeting. City Recorder Richardson states after contacting a few 
colleagues regarding the subject that it could be perceived in correctly by the public and that 
you must declare if any subject matter came before you for a decision later on. As City 
Attorney Koho agrees with declaring any ex-parte contact.  

 
Mayor Graupp, I think if it is special circumstances and special speakers then it’s really 

something that could be tolerated however we do all have access to the tapes as well.  
 

Correspondence  
 

I.  
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda with the corrections stated was made by Councilor 
Vlcek and is seconded by Councilor Sahlin. Motion Approved by all.  
 
 
 

4. Visitors 
  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 

meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
Phil Hankins, Aurora asks the status of the light pole base located on Albers Way. Public Works 

Superintendent Darrel Lockard is working on a solution.  The Mayor explains that we 
contacted PGE and because of the way it is constructed we will need to reconstruct it so 
we are working on it.  

 
Bryon Shriver, Aurora updates the city council with his water filter from his residence and 

shows that it is still brown. Mayor Graupp informs him that he as well came in last month 
and showed council his water filter and it looked about the same. There is always going 
to be iron in the water.  

 Hopefully with well 5 working better it will help with the water quality.  
 
Councilor Vlcek asks if we have received any data from other city’s regarding this same type of 

filters on homes to see if they look the same or different. Mayor Graupp no I don’t 
believe anyone followed up on this yet.  

 
Annie Kirk, I would like to know if there is going to be a parade or not. Mayor Graupp informs 

her that prior to an email that he received earlier today his answer would have been no 
however it is now up in the air I am waiting to hear back from this person.  

 
 

  Page 2 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



No one else spoke…. 
 
5. Public Hearing Opens at 7:22 pm 
 
 A.  On Permit and Inspection Fee Proposal for Increase 
Mayor Graupp opened the public hearing calling for comments hearing none closes the public 

hearing at 7:23 pm there was no discussion amongst councilors.  
 
A motion is made by Councilor Sahlin to direct staff to do an Ordinance for the next meeting on 

the proposed fee change and is seconded by Councilor Vlcek. Motion Passes by all.  
 
 
6. Mayor’s Report,  
 
 A. Mayor Graupp Most of the items that I want to address is already on the agenda 

so I really don’t have anything at this time.  
 
  
7. Discussion with Parks Committee, Councilor Sahlin updates the council our parks 

contract expires May 31, 2014 so we need an RFP for both Parks and 99E frontage.  
 Annie Kirk, strongly advises that the company would be licensed in all phases of 

landscape and maintenance. We did have a volunteer that stated they would help with the 
RFP.  

 
The Park was recently cleaned up by a Marion County work crew (at no charge) just in time for 

our Easter celebration it took 10 people about 7 hours. There were many items that were 
not being done such as the pine needles clean up and limb removal.   

 
It was the consensus of the Council to put out for an RFP for Parks maintenance along with 99E 

and the triangles and boxes along Main Street and Ehlen Rd.  
 

• It was also briefly discussed to see if a County work crew would work for certain aspects 
of these maintenance items.  

• Parks committee would also like a schedule for the locks at the park for the restrooms.  
• The committee is also having tree 137 looked at by Bruno tree services as it has been 

identified as a problem.  
 
 
8. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission, Deputy Marcellais informs council that 

this Friday at 9am he has a meeting with the Marion County Traffic Engineer regarding 
Ehlen Rd. Hwy 551 that is an ODOT issue and we will see what happens. 

 
Councilor Sahlin asks deputy Marcellais point blank how many people have to die at that 
intersection on Hwy 551 before ODOT will do something about it? Deputy Marcellais 
makes suggestion to offset the lights which is the most cost effective solution. Sahlin do 

  Page 3 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



we have any leverage? Planning Commission Chair Schaefer suggest math statistics as 
ODOT is math driven.  
 
City Attorney Koho states that you have a legislator in your midst you could ask him. At 
which point the Mayor welcomes Vic Gilliam as a visitor.  Mr. Gilliam informed deputy 
Marcellais that he would look into this and get back to him.  

 
9. Reports 
  
           A.  Marion County Deputy Report – (included in your packet)  
 

• Updated patch was presented and it was the consensus of the council to move 
forward with the patch as presented.  

• Very routine month, other than the store at the north end of town had now 
been burglarized as well. 

• Proposal regarding the use of overtime for grants just waiting to hear back.  
• Waiting to hear back from Marion County Public works for paint back 

program for the fire hydrants and curbs. This will save the city a few dollars.  
 
No more questions at this time.  

 
B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials (included in your packets) 

1. Revenue & Expense Report 
• We are working on a new format on the budget documents as per the 

States new forms.  
• Park reserve .45 cents was that interest. 
• Councilor Vlcek asks about the report that the previous Finance Officer 

provided regarding percentages spent and wanted to know if they could 
get that. Mary explains her process and why she had not put them in but is 
asked to do so. 

• Budget committee meetings start at the end of the month April 30, 2014 
 

C. Public Works Department’s Report – (not included in your packet)  
   

1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water) 
3. Parks Report, OSU Tree Report 

Superintendent Lockard reads his report as presented he also informs council that the Marion 
County work crews that helped with the park did a good job and were easy to work with.  
 

• Still working on results from well 5  
• Focusing on pumps currently 
• Is informed to get barriers on sidewalk near 2nd street by coffee shop 
• Once well 5 is up and going we will be looking at coagulation to help with the water 

quality this will help catch the iron.  
• We are looking at leaks on Liberty that is why we are working on the pumps. 

  Page 4 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



• Working on obtaining a camera for the sink hole on Main Street.  
 
 
No more questions, 
 
 

D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet) reads her report. 
Discussion items were, 

• Possible lease option on water tower should be at the next meeting 
• In forms council that there has been some work done on the server and that we 

should be setting some dollars aside in the next year or two for that. 
• Clarification regarding sewer charges per EDU, brief discussion regarding what is 

the trigger at which time it is determined that a kitchen determines separate 
dwelling unit.  
It is the consensus of council to direct staff to move forward in notifying potential 
property owners of this issue and if they see differently to contact city staff.  
 
No more questions.  
 

E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet)  
• There has been some movement on the Eddy property they would like to meet to 

discussion terms and conditions of sale regarding liens filed on the property by 
the city.  

 
10. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

 A.  Discussion and or Action on Ordinance 475 An Ordinance Regulate 
 Medical Marijuana. First Reading. Mayor Graupp had directed staff to 
put this on the agenda because of the May limitation to act. So we can approve or 
discuss at this point. 

 
We do have a recommendation from Planning Commission and Chair Schaefer is here to 

present it. The recommendation from Planning Commission is to draft new code 
language regarding zone specific areas. However we have already done a few 
code changes and are very aware of the costs involved each time.  

 
City Attorney Koho, if council doesn’t take action then State law will take effect and it 

will be allowed within a 1000 feet from childcare, school ect. 
Mayor Graupp, one word that I don’t care for is it says reasonable, time, reasonable 

dates.  
Chair Schaefer, to me it makes sense to allow 9 to 5  
 
A second reading would need to take place April 30, 2014 to pass prior to the May 1st 

deadline.  
 

  Page 5 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



Our Business license currently doesn’t allow us to issue a license based on the fact that it 
would be non- lawful and since we have had it for a long time and can document 
that it’s a start.  

 
Councilor Vlcek, it makes sense to wait until after the election and to wait and see what 

other cities are doing. 
 
Sahlin, what is behind the moratorium because of the outrage that has been stated to 

legislatures? So they acted on it and came up with a moratorium.  
 
Koho, one of the items we are looking at is a longer radius and then there won’t be many 

locations to achieve it.  
 

Motion to approve first reading of Ordinance 475 an Ordinance 
Establishing a Moratorium on Medical Marijuana Facilities within 
the City of Aurora was made by Councilor Vlcek and seconded by 
Councilor Sahlin., Passed by all.  

 
There will be a Special Council meeting April 30, 2014 6 pm 
 
Councilor Sahlin what stops someone from taking action on us for blocking it. Would 

we refer them to the state? Koho yes we would the state gave us the authority to 
do so.  

 
 B. Discussion and or Action on Permit Inspection Fee Proposal, an 

Ordinance needs to be done for the next meeting.  
  

11. New Business 
 

A. Discussion and or Action on Clarification and or Policy Regarding 
Resolution Number 633 and Code Section 13.08 Sewer Charges. Discussed 
earlier in the agenda and staff were directed to identify and inform property 
owners and enforce the additional sewer rates to apply.  

 
B. Discussion and or Action on Draft Budget Item with Marion County Sheriff.  
 
Motion to approve and or Continue with Marion County Sheriff Services and approve the 

contract as is made by Councilor Vlcek and is seconded by Councilor Sahlin. 
Motion Passes Unanimously.  

 
1. One question regarding communication services and why it is highlighted.  Staff will 

look into this and provide an answer.  
 

 
12. Old Business  
 

  Page 6 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



A.  Discussion and or Action on approval of ACVA Draft Letter to Citizens 
Regarding Weed Control. Look park internal proposal. Tabled. 

B.  Discussion and or Action on ACVA Grant Fund Request for Island 
Maintenance. Tabled 

 
 
/    /    /   /   /   /   / 
 
 
Councilor Vlcek , states for the record a few items that he is concerned with and 

confronts Mayor Graupp.  
 

• Regarding the recent Marion County Comp Plan Amendment and proposed sale 
of water to the Airport from the City of Aurora. Did the Council direct you to 
begin this process and or to have these conversations regarding the sale of water 
to the Airport? Mayor Graupp no I was not.  

• Also I received an email for clarification on another item and I want to know if in 
fact it did happen or if this is just a rumor. I would like to know if you have been 
in contact with anyone regarding a Fed Ex facility here in Aurora near the south 
end of the airport. Mayor Graupp no, so there has not been any discussion 
concerning businesses and the airport. Mayor Graupp Fed Ex I don’t even know 
what that is regarding.  Councilor Vlcek, according to the email they are trying to 
obtain property for a distribution center. Mayor Graupp states that is news to 
me.  

• Mayor Graupp asks Councilor Vlcek if that is real news is he announcing that 
and Vlcek states hopefully not. Councilor Vlcek states that it was an email that 
was sent to me and Graupp asks if we can all read it. Vlcek it simply states that 
you were in discussion with people regarding this and Graupp states no.  

• Annie Kirk asks Councilor Vlcek if he is referencing the recent French Prairie 
meeting and Councilor Vlcek states yes. Kirk confirms that she heard that 
information regarding this at the French Prairie meeting. Mayor Graupp, I was at 
the French Prairie meeting and there was no discussion regarding this. Kirk again 
states that allegedly Mayor Graupp had participated in conversations with 
representatives regarding Fed Ex who is allegedly looking into property at the 
Airport. Mayor Graupp states again no there was no such conversation at that 
meeting in fact the meeting was about the City of Donald and the neighboring 
communities regarding participation in a tax levy to gain more Marion County 
Deputies in the North Marion County area. Which I had chose not to discuss 
tonight because I had told them I have no comment because that was a Donald 
suggestion. There were various representatives there for this discussion point 
regarding Donald’s proposal. This was a meeting that I have participated in since 
my days on the Planning Commission and there was absolutely no discussion 
regarding the issue of Fed Ex at this meeting it was all about Donald’s proposal 
on a local tax levy as I had said earlier. Councilor Sahlin asks if they are a public 
body and if they are required to have minutes. Mayor Graupp states no they are 
not a public body. They do have a published agenda.  

  Page 7 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



• Councilor Vlcek going back to expanding the city water up to the Aurora Airport 
you were in discussion with the Airport and County representatives?  Mayor 
Graupp states that his statement to them was that they should have that 
discussion with the city of Aurora. Graupp because I was informed by the 
County that the Airport was trying to negotiate a deal with Wilsonville for water 
and my response to the Marion County Economic Development manager was 
why wouldn’t they talk to Aurora. Councilor Vlcek ok so who was responsible 
for getting the item onto the County agenda. Graupp the county commissioners 
were Vlcek which one? Graupp, Patte Milne and this may be a misunderstanding 
of the County Planning Commission regarding that. Vlcek who requested it to be 
pulled from the agenda? Mayor Graupp as soon as I saw it on there since we 
questions regarding it I requested it to be taken off. Also my Planning 
Commission chair in his opinion they were not following the process and so from 
that knowledge and he is very knowledgeable I made the request. Vlcek so that 
was the day before or the same day of the meeting? Mayor Graupp no that was 
the day that all of the Marion County Commissioners were in discussion and they 
had to get an agreement from all of them before it could be pulled and one of 
them was on vacation so they had to wait on that commissioner to return. Once 
they had a consensus then they couldn’t pull it off but essentially they had to vote 
it off the agenda.    We had talked with Brandon about a week after that notice 
and said hey we were not ready for this at this time. Councilor Vlcek I wish I had 
the name of the Commissioner that I spoke to I must have miss placed it and 
Graupp states it was Don Russo and Vlcek agrees that it sounds familiar. In my 
discussion with him when I told him the first he had heard of it was the day of the 
council meeting he was then quite surprised at that as a member of council that I 
had no knowledge of it prior to the council meeting.  

• Bottom line what I am getting to is when you go out and represent the city of 
Aurora when it is something that is potentially a big ticket item such as this and I 
have talked to you about this before that I want communication with the council 
before discussions begin and that the council is either giving you the thumbs up or 
down on these types of items. Mayor Graupp ok fair enough. I don’t feel like we 
made any commitments there it was to just open the door if Aurora wanted to 
proceed.  Vlcek opening the door still means you are representing the city on this 
and you need to talk with us first. Especially since look at what happened last fall. 
I mean really the political unrest on this obviously the citizens from that meeting 
are upset with the fact that we don’t have enough water and that we are looking at 
selling water I think that there are better ways that we could have done it and 
maybe had it been sold to the public beforehand well really I don’t think we could 
sell it at all. I mean the city has a long history of not wanting the Airport to 
expand and so for us to open the door to more airport noise and everything that 
goes along with that. There are a lot of people in the city that don’t want that to 
happen. I think we need to have these kinds of discussions as a council first before 
any of us just go out speaking with others on city business at other venues. Is that 
going to happen I mean you can say yes and then you’re going to go right back 
out and do it again. Mayor Graupp I can tell you the process I followed Vlcek 
well the process that we followed on the hiring of the Public Works employees I 

  Page 8 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



did not hear any of those discussions prior to the hiring of them. It was 
supposedly all discussed with other people and I want to hear these things and I 
am tired of hearing about these things at the last second at meetings and through 
the grapevine. If you don’t want me to be a functioning member of council then I 
might as well resign right now if that is as little of what you think of me as a 
member of this council that I am not included in any of these decisions then I am 
wasting my time. Graupp well I, I, well I think you are a great part of the council 
Vlcek then why am I not being included in these discussions?  Graupp I followed 
the processes that needed too Vlcek oh ….Councilor Sahlin can we not turn this 
into an inquisition please this is not going to get worked out that way Vlcek well I 
am tired of just not being a part of the discussions. Councilor Sahlin ok I think 
you have made your point and your being heard I just don’t want to spend another 
hour on this or arguing about this. Vlcek honestly I am not sure I am being heard 
by the right person so I say adjourn this meeting I am done.  
 

Graupp any other comments  
 
Kirk, let me offer a suggestion I know that from history with a past Mayor we had was very 
active and in her activeness there was hesitation in the community and If I recall correctly a 
similar type concern came up where council in my recollection did not feel necessarily that they 
were in touch with what she was talking about in the community.  I recall that the council 
discussed with her regarding this and that she would inform council prior to any discussions or 
intentions of attending various meetings so that council was aware of the discussions prior to 
them happening and then there was a report given to council afterwards. There was then clear 
documentation of what was happening it seemed to be a cooperative approach to this situation at 
that time and addressed those concerns. Then Kirk asks City Recorder Richardson if she recalled 
this and it was confirmed it.. Richardson explained that the Mayor provided an agenda or 
schedule of events and the topics prior to and then received council input on these items prior to 
attending and then after the meeting she then gave a report back to council regarding those issue.  
Councilor Sahlin this was our last female Mayor was it? Kirk yes it was. Councilor Sahlin 
really oh ok I am not sure that’s the way to handle this Kirk well I think that could be debated 
Sahlin I see the transparency issue. Councilor Sahlin it was not my intent to shut you down 
Councilor Vlcek. I just really don’t want to turn this into a heated argument. Sahlin I think that 
Rick has some valid points relative to this. These is not the private sector and were just not at 
liberty to go in and say were representing Aurora and I know that you have had discussions with 
me but if  we’re not including all of the council then that can result in problems. Councilor 
Sahlin I think for the record your point is taken and I do agree with some of it. Vlcek ok thank 
you that’s all I wanted was it to be on the record. Attorney Koho the only point I have is that in 
informing everyone just make sure your not deliberating on a decision in private with the 
majority vote and at times that’s a juggling act, Vlcek ye but there is a difference in making a 
decision and simply communicating with council and informing them of the direction he is going 
Koho absolutely.  
 
Vlcek the last point I want to make is that I have not been included in the direction that is being 
taken Councilor Sahlin in hindsight I am sure if people could have made different decision they 
would relative to the outcome of this issue. I did say that things could and should have been done 

  Page 9 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 



differently. I really think the County took us for granted on this issue but I don’t have all the 
facts.  Councilor Vlcek well I don’t either and that’s the problem and that’s where we need to get 
back to the transparency if it would have been I don’t think we would be having this discussion.  

 
 
 
Any other topics for tonight’s meeting hearing none Mayor Graupp  
 

13. Adjourn at 9:05 pm.   
 
  
 

 

__________________________________ 

Bill Graupp, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 

  Page 10 of 10 
City Council Meeting March 11, 2014 







 

Youth Development 

Continued on back 



 



Miscellaneous Crime 
4 

14.8% 

Traff Stop / Violation 
4 

14.8% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
3 

11.1% 

Domestic Disturbance 
3 

11.1% 

Animal Complaint 
3 

11.1% 

Citzen Contact / Assist 
2 

7.4% 

Theft 
2 

7.4% 

Audible Alarm - Police 
2 

7.4% 

All Other Types 
4 

14.8% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
April 2014 



0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s C
rim

e

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ V

io
la

tio
n

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 V

eh
ic

le

Do
m

es
tic

 D
ist

ur
ba

nc
e

An
im

al
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

Ci
tz

en
 C

on
ta

ct
 / 

As
sis

t

Th
ef

t

Au
di

bl
e 

Al
ar

m
 - 

Po
lic

e

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 P

er
so

n

Fr
au

du
le

nt
 D

oc
um

en
t

Dr
iv

in
g 

Co
m

pl
ai

nt

Fi
el

d 
In

te
rr

og
at

io
n 

Re
po

rt

Ca
lls

 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
April 2014 

Other

Contract



0:00-6:00 
9 

33% 

6:00-12:00 
3 

11% 

12:00-18:00 
14 

52% 

18:00-0:00 
1 

4% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
April 2014 

Sunday 
4 

15% 
Monday 

2 
7% 

Tuesday 
2 

7% 

Wednesday 
6 

22% 

Thursday 
5 

19% 

Friday 
4 

15% 

Saturday 
4 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
April 2014 



0 10 20 30 40

Contract

Other

Grand Total

27 

36 

31 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
April 2014 

330

340

350

360

370

380

390

400

Contract Other

353 

399 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
April 2014 

0 2 4 6 8 10

Contract

Other

Grand Total

7.2 

9.0 

7.8 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
April 2014 



Contract 
13 

48% 

Other 
14 

52% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
April 2014 



Aurora Calls for Service April 2014

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT CREATE_DATE DISPATCH_DATE ARRIVAL_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION
SMS201404020011 SMS14005465 Domestic Disturbance A113 4/2/2014 3:44 4/2/2014 3:44 4/2/2014 4:04 4/2/2014 5:34 20.13 90.07 1 SMS01-AU T2 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404020068 Domestic Disturbance A195 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:18 0.00 8.80 0 AAP 4 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404020072 SMS14005480 Animal Complaint A195 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:38 0.00 11.73 5 AAP 4 SMS 21171 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201404020164 Domestic Disturbance A195 4/2/2014 17:58 4/2/2014 17:59 4/2/2014 17:59 4/2/2014 18:17 0.02 18.02 0 AAP 4 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404030205 Traff Stop / Violation A195 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:47 0.02 8.75 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS ORCHARD AV NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201404060077 SMS14005746 Suspicious Vehicle A136 4/6/2014 13:05 4/6/2014 13:56 4/6/2014 14:11 4/6/2014 14:18 14.68 6.58 5 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060081 Suspicious Vehicle 4/6/2014 13:25 4/6/2014 13:30 0 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060088 Suspicious Vehicle 4/6/2014 13:55 4/6/2014 14:00 0 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060144 SMS14005765 Driving Complaint A181 4/6/2014 17:57 4/6/2014 18:24 4/6/2014 18:30 5.52 5 SMS01-AU 1 SMS YUKON ST NE, AURORA/SMITH ROCK AV NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201404070065 SMS14005813 Theft A137 4/7/2014 11:23 4/7/2014 11:30 4/7/2014 12:09 38.87 1 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21610 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201404070150 SMS14005847 Audible Alarm - Police A132 4/7/2014 18:54 4/7/2014 19:13 4/7/2014 19:32 18.47 5 AAP 5 SMS 21151 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE, BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE, OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201404080128 SMS14005902 Fraudulent Document A195 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:47 0.02 14.60 5 AAP 4 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE; Near:AURORA POLICE DEPT)
SMS201404080163 Traff Stop / Violation A195 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:55 0.02 14.52 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/EHLEN RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404110049 SMS14006084 Citzen Contact / Assist A115 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 10:21 0.00 111.95 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1532), @AURORA POLICE DEPT, AURORA  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE)
SMS201404110094 Field Interrogation Report A195 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:31 0.02 10.20 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA/KASEL CT NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404120093 Traff Stop / Violation A136 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 14:07 0.02 14.45 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404120095 Traff Stop / Violation A136 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:30 0.00 8.60 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404170037 SMS14006475 Suspicious Person A195 4/17/2014 9:56 4/17/2014 10:37 4/17/2014 11:06 4/17/2014 11:17 28.83 11.12 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21364 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201404180140 Animal Complaint A195 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:23 0.00 14.38 0 AAP 4 SMS 20784 WALNUT ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (FILBERT ST NE/ORCHARD AV NE)
SMS201404180189 SMS14006577 Audible Alarm - Police A177 4/18/2014 21:20 4/18/2014 21:42 4/18/2014 22:01 4/18/2014 22:18 18.98 17.22 5 SMS01-AU 5 SMS 21484 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE)
SMS201404190085 SMS14006609 Theft A195 4/19/2014 14:32 4/19/2014 15:14 4/19/2014 16:03 4/19/2014 16:52 49.27 49.42 1 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21607 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA  (LIBERTY ST NE, 1ST ST NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201404190108 Citzen Contact / Assist A195 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:16 0.00 5.73 0 AAP 4 SMS 14853 OTTAWAY RD NE, AURORA, 97002  (YUKON ST NE/FILBERT ST NE)
SMS201404230032 Animal Complaint 4/23/2014 7:19 4/23/2014 8:16 0 SMS01-AU 3 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404230233 Miscellaneous Crime A103 4/23/2014 20:11 4/23/2014 20:13 4/23/2014 21:03 50.58 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240077 Miscellaneous Crime A195 4/24/2014 11:59 4/24/2014 12:31 4/24/2014 12:46 4/24/2014 13:03 15.25 17.02 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240116 SMS14006971 Miscellaneous Crime A195 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 17:16 0.00 168.70 5 AAP 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE, AURORA, 97002  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240220 Miscellaneous Crime A145 4/24/2014 19:48 4/24/2014 20:00 4/24/2014 20:37 36.22 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)



Miscellaneous Crime 
4 

14.8% 

Traff Stop / Violation 
4 

14.8% 

Suspicious Vehicle 
3 

11.1% 

Domestic Disturbance 
3 

11.1% 

Animal Complaint 
3 

11.1% 

Citzen Contact / Assist 
2 

7.4% 

Theft 
2 

7.4% 

Audible Alarm - Police 
2 

7.4% 

All Other Types 
4 

14.8% 

Aurora Top Calls for Service  
April 2014 



0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

3.5 

4 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s C
rim

e 

Tr
af

f S
to

p 
/ V

io
la

tio
n 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 V

eh
ic

le
 

Do
m

es
tic

 D
ist

ur
ba

nc
e 

An
im

al
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

 

Ci
tz

en
 C

on
ta

ct
 / 

As
sis

t 

Th
ef

t 

Au
di

bl
e 

Al
ar

m
 - 

Po
lic

e 

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 P

er
so

n 

Fr
au

du
le

nt
 D

oc
um

en
t 

Dr
iv

in
g 

Co
m

pl
ai

nt
 

Fi
el

d 
In

te
rr

og
at

io
n 

Re
po

rt
 

Ca
lls

 

Call Type 

Call Type by Primary Deputy  
April 2014 

Other 

Contract 



0:00-6:00 
9 

33% 

6:00-12:00 
3 

11% 

12:00-18:00 
14 

52% 

18:00-0:00 
1 

4% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Hours Range 
April 2014 

Sunday 
4 

15% 
Monday 

2 
7% 

Tuesday 
2 

7% 

Wednesday 
6 

22% 

Thursday 
5 

19% 

Friday 
4 

15% 

Saturday 
4 

15% 

Aurora Calls for Service by Day of Week 
April 2014 



0 10 20 30 40 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

27 

36 

31 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Length 
April 2014 

330 

340 

350 

360 

370 

380 

390 

400 

Contract Other 

353 

399 

M
in

ut
es

 

Aurora Calls Total Call Length 
April 2014 

0 2 4 6 8 10 

Contract 

Other 

Grand Total 

7.2 

9.0 

7.8 

Minutes 

Aurora Calls Average Call Arrival Time 
April 2014 



Contract 
13 

48% 

Other 
14 

52% 

Aurora Calls by Primary Deputy 
April 2014 



Aurora Calls for Service April 2014

EVENTID CASEID Combined Type PRIMARY_UNIT CREATE_DATE DISPATCH_DATE ARRIVAL_DATE CLEARED_DATE Arrival in Minutes Call Length in Minutes DISPOSITION ZONE PRIORITY AGENCY SOURCE LOCATION
SMS201404020011 SMS14005465 Domestic Disturbance A113 4/2/2014 3:44 4/2/2014 3:44 4/2/2014 4:04 4/2/2014 5:34 20.13 90.07 1 SMS01-AU T2 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404020068 Domestic Disturbance A195 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:09 4/2/2014 12:18 0.00 8.80 0 AAP 4 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404020072 SMS14005480 Animal Complaint A195 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:26 4/2/2014 12:38 0.00 11.73 5 AAP 4 SMS 21171 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201404020164 Domestic Disturbance A195 4/2/2014 17:58 4/2/2014 17:59 4/2/2014 17:59 4/2/2014 18:17 0.02 18.02 0 AAP 4 SMS 20890 YOSEMITE ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (OTTAWAY RD NE/ROOSTER ROCK AV NE)
SMS201404030205 Traff Stop / Violation A195 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:38 4/3/2014 15:47 0.02 8.75 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS ORCHARD AV NE, AURORA/HIGHWAY 99E NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201404060077 SMS14005746 Suspicious Vehicle A136 4/6/2014 13:05 4/6/2014 13:56 4/6/2014 14:11 4/6/2014 14:18 14.68 6.58 5 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060081 Suspicious Vehicle 4/6/2014 13:25 4/6/2014 13:30 0 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060088 Suspicious Vehicle 4/6/2014 13:55 4/6/2014 14:00 0 AAP 3 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/1ST ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404060144 SMS14005765 Driving Complaint A181 4/6/2014 17:57 4/6/2014 18:24 4/6/2014 18:30 5.52 5 SMS01-AU 1 SMS YUKON ST NE, AURORA/SMITH ROCK AV NE, AURORA(MapBook:1532)
SMS201404070065 SMS14005813 Theft A137 4/7/2014 11:23 4/7/2014 11:30 4/7/2014 12:09 38.87 1 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21610 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA 97002  (1ST ST NE, EHLEN RD NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201404070150 SMS14005847 Audible Alarm - Police A132 4/7/2014 18:54 4/7/2014 19:13 4/7/2014 19:32 18.47 5 AAP 5 SMS 21151 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (BOBS AV NE, BOBS AV NE/OTTAWAY RD NE, OTTAWAY RD NE)
SMS201404080128 SMS14005902 Fraudulent Document A195 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:32 4/8/2014 14:47 0.02 14.60 5 AAP 4 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE; Near:AURORA POLICE DEPT)
SMS201404080163 Traff Stop / Violation A195 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:40 4/8/2014 17:55 0.02 14.52 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS MAIN ST NE, AURORA/EHLEN RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404110049 SMS14006084 Citzen Contact / Assist A115 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 8:29 4/11/2014 10:21 0.00 111.95 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21420 MAIN ST NE (MapBook:1532), @AURORA POLICE DEPT, AURORA  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE)
SMS201404110094 Field Interrogation ReportA195 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:21 4/11/2014 11:31 0.02 10.20 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA/KASEL CT NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404120093 Traff Stop / Violation A136 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 13:52 4/12/2014 14:07 0.02 14.45 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404120095 Traff Stop / Violation A136 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:21 4/12/2014 14:30 0.00 8.60 0 SMS01-AU T6 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/AIRPORT RD NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404170037 SMS14006475 Suspicious Person A195 4/17/2014 9:56 4/17/2014 10:37 4/17/2014 11:06 4/17/2014 11:17 28.83 11.12 5 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21364 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (4TH ST NE/BOBS AV NE)
SMS201404180140 Animal Complaint A195 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:08 4/18/2014 14:23 0.00 14.38 0 AAP 4 SMS 20784 WALNUT ST NE, AURORA, 97002  (FILBERT ST NE/ORCHARD AV NE)
SMS201404180189 SMS14006577 Audible Alarm - Police A177 4/18/2014 21:20 4/18/2014 21:42 4/18/2014 22:01 4/18/2014 22:18 18.98 17.22 5 SMS01-AU 5 SMS 21484 LIBERTY ST NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (3RD ST NE/4TH ST NE)
SMS201404190085 SMS14006609 Theft A195 4/19/2014 14:32 4/19/2014 15:14 4/19/2014 16:03 4/19/2014 16:52 49.27 49.42 1 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 21607 HIGHWAY 99E NE (MapBook:1432), AURORA  (LIBERTY ST NE, 1ST ST NE/2ND ST NE)
SMS201404190108 Citzen Contact / Assist A195 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:10 4/19/2014 17:16 0.00 5.73 0 AAP 4 SMS 14853 OTTAWAY RD NE, AURORA, 97002  (YUKON ST NE/FILBERT ST NE)
SMS201404230032 Animal Complaint 4/23/2014 7:19 4/23/2014 8:16 0 SMS01-AU 3 SMS EHLEN RD NE, MARION COUNTY/MAIN ST NE, AURORA(MapBook:1432)
SMS201404230233 Miscellaneous Crime A103 4/23/2014 20:11 4/23/2014 20:13 4/23/2014 21:03 50.58 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240077 Miscellaneous Crime A195 4/24/2014 11:59 4/24/2014 12:31 4/24/2014 12:46 4/24/2014 13:03 15.25 17.02 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240116 SMS14006971 Miscellaneous Crime A195 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 14:27 4/24/2014 17:16 0.00 168.70 5 AAP 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE, AURORA, 97002  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)
SMS201404240220 Miscellaneous Crime A145 4/24/2014 19:48 4/24/2014 20:00 4/24/2014 20:37 36.22 0 SMS01-AU 4 SMS 14875 SMITH ROCK AV NE (MapBook:1532), AURORA  (YOSEMITE ST NE/YUKON ST NE)



 

 

 

 

May 13, 2014 Report from the Finance Officer 

 

• Keeping current with payables and receivables. 
• Continuing work on the FY 2014-2015 Budget with the Budget 

Officer.  Projected to have Budget Committee approval at 
tomorrow’s meeting. 

• Set fieldwork date of October 6-8 with Kathy of Grove, Mueller 
and Swank to perform our FY 2013-2014 audit. 

• Enrolled in the Oregon Municipal Finance Officers Association. 
• Continuing with front office duties. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Mary C. Lambert 

 

 

 





 

 

City Recorder Report 

Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Kelly Richardson 

CC: None 

Date: 5/8/2014 

Re: Recorders Report Month of April 2014 report 

Activities and ongoing projects are as follows: 

 Ongoing secretarial duties for the City Council and Planning and Historic Review Board, along 
with attending the meetings once a month.  

 Working closely with Historic Review Board on guideline updates and changes.  

 Attending Conference Committee Meetings 

 Records Request update  

 None pending 

 Working with City Planner on Aurora Municipal Code Updates.   

 Working on Budget for upcoming year 

 Working on Building Permits as there has been and increase in building. 

 Ongoing needs of the City 

 Working on organization of electronic files 

 Working with CIS and Gustafson INS updating our insurance needs.   

1 







 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 476 
 
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING NEW BUILDING PERMIT FEES 
 
The City of Aurora ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Building Permit Fees shall be in accordance with the attached 
schedule, and the previous schedule is repealed.   
 
Section 2.  The Council may amend the attached schedule by Resolution.  
 
Section 3.  This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
public health, safety, and welfare, an emergency is declared to exist and this 
ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Aurora City Council at a City Council meeting held on 
Tuesday, May 13, 2014.   
 
 
 
 Dated this ____ day of May, 2014. 
 
       ATTEST 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
Bill Graupp, Mayor    Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
Dennis Koho, City Attorney 

Ordinance Number 476  Page 1 of 1 
A Bill For an Ordinance Adopting New Building Permit Fees 
Regular City Council Meeting May 13, 2014 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 682 
 

Resolution Approving Marion County Order to Initiate Formation of  
Marion County Extension and 4-H Service District 

 
The City Council of the City of the City of Aurora, Oregon, finds: 
 

a. The Marion County, Oregon, Board of Commissioners have resolved to form a county 
Extension Service District under the authority of ORS 451.010(1)(i), if approved by the 
voters of Marion County.  A county Extension Service District would have authority to 
fund Extension educational program activities for all county residents.   

 
b. The citizens of Marion County may initiate the formation of an Extension Service 

District by petition under authority of ORS 198.750.  The petitioners would like to 
include all cities within the boundaries of the Marion County Extension and 4-H Service 
District. 

 
c. Alternatively, the Marion County Board of Commissioners may initiate the formation of 

an Extension Service District by adopting an order under authority of ORS 198.835.  If 
the Marion County Board of Commissioners were to adopt an order to initiate the 
formation of an Extension Service District, the Board would like to include all cities 
within the boundaries of the Marion County Extension and 4-H Service District. 

 
d. The territory of the (City) may only be included within the boundaries of the Extension 

Service District if the City Council adopts a resolution approving the petition or County 
order initiating the formation of the Extension Service District. 

 
e. The (City) Council believes an Extension Service District plays a vital role in helping city 

residents improve their quality of life by providing education and support on youth 
development, family life, health and nutrition, community gardening, forestry and natural 
resources, and local farm, food processing and food and beverage business development.  

 
/    /    /    /   /   /   / 
 
/    /    /    /   /   /   / 
 
/    /    /    /   /   /   / 
 
/    /    /    /   /   /   / 
 
The City Council of the City of Aurora Resolves: 
 
 
 The City of Aurora, Oregon, consents to the inclusion of all the territory of the City 
within the boundaries of the proposed Marion County Extension and 4-H Service District, and 

Resolution 682 
May 13, 2014 Page 1 
 



approves the petition or, in the alternative, the Marion County order initiating the formation of 
that district. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Aurora, Marion County, Oregon this 13th day 
 of May, 2014. 
 
 
Attest:       City of Aurora 
 
________________________              By_________________________ 
Kelly Richardson, City Recorder    Bill Graupp, Mayor 
                     
 
STATE OF OREGON   ) 
                                       )         ss 
County of Marion          )  
 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original resolution on file in the office of 
the City Recorder. 
      _____________________________ 
      City Recorder   

Resolution 682 
May 13, 2014 Page 2 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 683 

A RESOLUTION RENEWING STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SEDCOR) AS THE 
CITY OF AURORA ZONE MANAGER FOR THE NORTH MARION ENTERPRISE ZONE AND ESTABLISHING 
AN APPLICATION FEE FOR ENTERPRISE ZONE APPLICATIONS. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Aurora approved Resolution 665 that established the North 

Marion Enterprise Zone; and  

WHEREAS, approval of the North Marion Enterprise Zone by Business Oregon, the 

City is required to designate a local Zone Manager ORS 285C.105(1)(a); and    

WHEREAS, SEDCOR will charge the City of Aurora a yearly fee of $500 to serve as  

the local Zone Manager on behalf of the City of Aurora; and 

WHEREAS, SEDCOR can provide the expertise and knowledge to assist Enterprise 

Zone applicants for effective and timely applications; and  

WHEREAS, this contract started on July 1, 2013 and is now renewed for the 2014 fiscal 

year. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that SEDCOR will serve as the City of 

Aurora’s Zone Manager for the purpose of the North Marion Enterprise Zone and is renewed for 

the 2014 Fiscal Year.  

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Aurora this 13th day of May, 2014 

by the vote of ___ ayes and ___ nays.  

 

DATE: May 13, 2014  _________________________________________ 

     Bill Graupp 
     Mayor  
 

ATTEST by City Recorder this 13th day of May 2014. 

____________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, 
City Recorder 

Resolution 683 Page 1 of 1 Proposed May 13, 2014 



2015 SPECIAL CITY ALLOTMENT 

RES0LUTION 684 

Under the provisions of ORS 366.800 and 366.805, there has been withdrawn from State Highway 
funds appropriated for allocation to the several cities of the State of Oregon the sum of Five Hundred 
Thousand and No/100 ($500,000) Dollars, and in addition there has been withdrawn from monies 
available to the Department of Transportation from the State Highway Fund the sum of Five Hundred 
Thousand and No/100 ($500,000) Dollars. As provided in ORS 366.805, said sums have been set up in 
a separate account to be administrated by the Oregon Transportation Commission and to be allotted 
each year by said commission to be spent, wit in cities of 5,000 or fewer persons, upon streets not a 
part of the State Highway system that are inadequate for the capacity they serve, or are in a condition 
detrimental to safety. 
No one project can receive more than $50,000. 

 
The City of Aurora, Oregon is an incorporated City of the State of Oregon and has a population of 
less than 5,000 as given by the latest official federal census.  The following streets of said 
City, Liberty Street & 2nd Street   
meet the conditions required in ORS 366.805. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the members of the City Council, in regular or special session assembled, do 
hereby find, declare, and resolve: 

 
1. That the aforementioned named streets of said City are inadequate for the capacity they serve 

or are in a condition detrimental to safety. 
 

2. That said streets of said City are in need of repair, reconstruction, or other major improvement. 
 

3. That said street are not a part of the state highway system, and are under the jurisdiction and 
control of the City. 

 
4. That the Oregon Transportation Commission hereby is respectfully requested to consider and 

declare said streets as qualified for reconstruction, repair, or other improvements out of funds 
allocated and made available by and through the said $1,000,000 appropriation of revenues 
which is to be administered and spent by the Transportation Commission. 

 
5.   That the City of Aurora Oregon does hereby offer to Transportation Commission and does 

hereby pledge complete cooperation and assistance to the end, that said City may share and 
participate in the use and benefit of said special fund and appropriation; and therefore does 
designate the Public Works Superintendent as the official representative of the City in all 
negotiations resulting from this request. 

 
Passed and approved this 13th day of May, 2014. 

 
There is attached hereto and made a part hereof, a City map on which is indicated the street, streets, 
road, or roads, described in this resolution. 

 
*********************************************** 

 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and approved by the Aurora City Council at a 
regular or special meeting of said Council, held on the 13th day May, of 2014. 

 
 
 

Dated this 13th day of   May, 2014  
     Attest:                    

 

 
  Mayor, Bill Graupp 
 

______________________________ 
City Recorder, Kelly Richardson 































From: Yogi Sandstrom [yogi.sandstrom@lexcomcorp.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 12:39 PM 
To: recorder 
Subject: Structural feasibility and business terms 
Attachments: SLM-Aurora Mills-Structural Feasibility Report 03-20-2014.pdf; SLM-

Aurora Mills-Water Tank Sketch.pdf 
 
Kelly, 
 
I have attached the report, photos and the tower sketch from the structural engineer. I have also 
included business terms for your approval. These are the same terms that I negotiated with the City of 
Hubbard to collocate Verizon’s antennas on their water tank. Let me know if you have any questions. I 
will be in contact with you to let you know when I schedule the time for Verizon to come out to the 
tank. Thanks 
 
$1300/month  
 
14% per term increase 
 
initial term shall be for five (5) years 
 
This Agreement shall automatically be extended for five (4) 
additional five (5) year terms 
 
Must have 24/7 access to base station equipment 
 
 
Yogi Sandstrom | LEXCOM 
LEXCOM DEVELOPMENT 
10725 SW Barbur Boulevard, Suite 200 
Portland, OR 97219 
503.739.5501 
yogi.sandstrom@lexcomcorp.com 
 
 
 

mailto:yogi.sandstrom@lexcomcorp.com


 
 

 

 
 
Mr. Yogi Sandstrom 
yogi.sandstrom@lexcomcorp.com 
LEXCOM DELEVOPMENT 
10725 SW Barbur Boulevard, Suite 200 
Portland, OR 97219 
 
Thursday, March 20, 2014 
 
Subject:   SLM-AURORA MILLS-Feasibility Study,  

21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, OR 97002 
  Camp & Associates Job Number 20130936814 
 
Dear Mr. Sandstrom: 
 
Per your request, Camp + Associates has reviewed the above cellular site location for the purpose of 
placing  telecommunication units within the existing water tank tower to support the equipment: 
 

Added Equipment:  
Flat Panel Antenna at about 50 lbs each 

 RRU’s at about 60 lbs each 
 TMA’s at about 30 lbs each 
 Surge Protector at about 20 lbs  
 
The new equipment shall be positively attached to structural support that will be built into the bottom 
structural support of the existing water tank.   
 
Framing of the Existing Elevated Water Tank: 
 
The framing of the tank is a steel cylinder with 18ft diameter and 14ft high.  The elevation of the bottom 
of the tank is about 78ft above grade.  There is a 3’ catwalk that surrounds the bottom of the tank.  The 
steel derrick-frame system that supports the tank consists of four columns, one at each corner, divided 
into 7 bay with X-bracing.  Above each bracing is a beam 
 
Telecommunication Equipment: 
 
The existing telecommunications antennas and equipment are located outside the catwalks.  The 
equipment are supported by beams that are located below the base of the tank and catwalks.  The 
connections supports can be design to carry the proposed equipment.  However, the existing equipment 
can limit the locations of the proposed equipment.  The tank is not stable due to corrosion.  But the 

19401 40TH AVE W, SUITE 200  
LYNWOOD, WA 98036 
TEL 425-740-6392 
FAX 425-224-1614 
www.campassoc.com 



Verizon SLM-Aurora Mills-Feasibility Study 
March 19, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 
 
connections can be structural engineered to support for proposed loads at locations outside of the 
catwalk.  
 
Conclusions/Recommendations 
 
Upon reviewing information provided on the existing elevated water tank and photographs of the 
existing structure, the structure is found to be adequate to support the new proposed loading. 
 
Conditions of Analysis 
 
Our analysis is based on the assumption that the building has been properly constructed and is 
maintained to the minimum of standards required by Code.  We assume that the building has no 
deterioration or damage that would adversely affect it capacity.  Camp + Associates did a site visit to 
become familiar with the general layout, and did not inspect the buildings to determined structural 
adequacy.  
 
Reference Documents 
 

1. Site Survey that was done on March 11, 2014 
2. Search Area Report (SAR) and Zoning Analysis Report (ZAR), and photographs, dated 

October 9, 2013. 
 
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions or comments regarding any item in this letter. 
 
Sincerely, 
Camp + Associates, LLC 

 
Dan Fredrickson, P.E., S.E. 
          
 
Attachments:  SAR and ZAR Reports 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



SAR-ZAR – Alt # 2

SAR/ZAR for: SLM Aurora Mills
DATE: 10/9/2013 1

SEARCH AREA REPORT (SAR)
AND ZONING ANALYSIS REPORT (ZAR)

Alpha Designation: SLM Aurora Mills Alternate No. #2 Engineer: John Dassan

Site Address (potential lease/easement Premises): 21420 Main Street NE Aurora, OR. 97002

Land Owner Name: City of Aurora

Contact: Kelly Richardson Telephone: 503-678-1283

Structure Owner Name (if different from above): N/A

Contact: N/A Telephone: N/A

24/7 Access? Yes No If No, describe: Please contact before entering.

Describe existing vehicular access to site (can a large truck access the site for RF testing or soil drilling): Site sits next to

4th Ave.

For rooftop site, describe access to roof and proposed equipment area (ladders, roof hatches, stairwells, etc.): N/A

Total Proposed Monthly Rent: $1000-$1500 per month Option? None

Additional Easements Required? None at this time Est. time to acquire all Leasing documents: 5-6 months

PROPERTY PROFILE:

Existing Use: Water Tank Tax ID No.: 041W1BA00800

Type of Site: New Tower New Stealth Structure Collocation Rooftop with shelter Rooftop with cabinets

Describe site, including any required stealthing or screening: This is a colocation on an existing water tank

Existing/Proposed Structure Ht.: 80’-90’

Other users on structure (PCS, Paging, Cellular, 911, other)? Yes No If Yes, describe: Sprint and T-Mobile

Structural assessment: A structural assessment should be done on water tank to see if it can accommodate Verizon’s

equipment.

Ground Elevation AMSL: 97’ Land/Exist. Bldg. Space Available: Yes

GPS Coordinates: NAD 27 NAD 83 Latitude: 45-13-50.24N Longitude: 122-45-9.73W

DESCRIBE PROPOSED INSTALLATION This is a colocation on an existing water tank. There is ground space available

to the east of the tank.

DIRECTIONS TO SITE (be specific, using freeway exit number and distance to each turn):

From Portland take I-5 South 17.5 miles to exit 282A Canby/Hubbard. Go 3.8 miles to Ehlen Road and turn left. Continue 1

mile to Main Street and turn right. Continue .2 miles to 4
th

street and turn left. Site is located on left.



SAR-ZAR – Alt # 2

SAR/ZAR for: SLM Aurora Mills
DATE: 10/9/2013 2

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS:

Rank the estimated total construction costs per the table below including utilities (not including cost of equipment):

$50,000 - $75,000 $76,000 - $100,000 $101,000 - $125,000 $126,000 - $150,000

$151,000 - $175,000 $176,000 - $200,000 $200,000 - $300,000 $300,000 +

(NOTE: Typical Rawland Site with close utilities is $125,000; Typical Collocation with utilities at site is $100,000)

Estimated Cost of Power ($25 a linear foot for underground run; $15 a linear foot for overhead run): $2500

Estimated Cost of Telco ($15 a linear foot for underground run; $10 a linear foot for overhead run): $1500

Microwave Needed? TBD

Power Company Name: PGE Telephone Company Name: Qwest

Will utility company deliver service to site? TBD

Utility options: TBD

Length of existing and new access road improvements (describe):Site sits on 4
th

street.

Are Additional Easements Necessary: None at this time.

ZONING PROFILE

Zoning Category: MDR/Moderate density residential Jurisdiction: City of Aurora

Zoning Approval Required: Yes

Processing Steps: Neighborhood meeting with conditional use permit

Estimated Processing Time: 3-4 months

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Neighborhood Meeting with conditional use permit.

Zoning Overlay Districts: Yes: No: If Yes Describe: The entire city of Aurora sits in a historic overlay district.

Tower Setbacks (if applicable): Front: N/A Side: N/A Rear: N/A Other: N/A

Building Setbacks (if applicable): Front: N/A Side: N/A Rear: N/A Other: N/A

Height Limit: N/A

Antenna number limit: Whatever the tower can support Building size limit: N/A

Sensitive Zoning Issues or Restrictions: This is in a historic overlay district.

Zoning Options: Go on the AT&T tower south of the city.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROFILE

Historic (or potentially historic) structures: Yes

Nearby streams/rivers/bodies of water: None

Potential Wetland issues: None

Native American use of Property: None

Any notable Hazardous waste on Property: None

Nests on existing tower: Yes No N/A If yes, what kind:

Has the Property ever been developed by any use? A water tank.



SAR-ZAR – Alt # 2

SAR/ZAR for: SLM Aurora Mills
DATE: 10/9/2013 3

Rank this candidate against the other candidates for this site: Priority Backup #1 Backup #2 Backup #3

Reason: The water tank will need a structural assessment to see if it can handle Verizon’s equipment. The water tank has

Sprint and T-Mobile collocated on it. The site sits in a historic overlay district.

Attachments Checklist: [The following listed documents must be attached to the SAR/ZAR]

Copy of Search Area Map with arrow indicating site
Copy of Street Map with arrow indicating site
Assessor's Parcel Map with arrow indicating parcel
Color Photographs (minimum checklist)

o To North from Site
o To East from Site
o To South from Site
o To West from Site
o Overall Site Area
o Ingress/Egress to Site from Nearest Public Road
o Power Demarcation and overhead/underground route to the site
o Telco Demarcation and overhead/underground route to the site

Site Sketch
Signed Right of Entry form
3 Color copies of each complete SAR/ZAR package
5 B/W copies of each complete SAR/ZAR package

Date: 10/9/2013 Signed Yogi Sandstrom

Consultant: Lexcom Development



    Search Ring

Verizon Wireless -- Network Confidential 9/24/2013 Page 1






